To:
From:
Sent:

Subject:

'Gigo'[gigo@drousys.com}; 'Giginho'[giginho@drousys.com]
Tumaine

Mon 6/4/2012 1:42:45 PM

Senhores,

Remessas em 04jun12
253-2012 Gigo.doc
249-2012 Gigo.doc
250-2012 Gigo.doc
251-2012 Gigo.doc
252-2012 Gigo.doc

Anexo arquivos 249, 250,251, 252 ¢ 253

Arq.

Enviado

Valor Beneficiario

Em

232

235

237

238

239

240

241

241

241

241

242

28-mai-
12
30-mai-
12
30-mai-
12
30-mai-
12
30-mai-
12
31-mai-
12
31-mai-
12
31-mai-
12
31-mai-
12
31-mai-
12
31-mai-
12

$ Aragon Finance Corp
100.000,00

$ Layham Financial Services .

250.000,00C.A
€ Casu Trust Management
1.000.000,00
$ Latin America Asia Capital
510.000,00
$ Juston Business Corp
1.000.000,00
$ The Cosmopolitan of Las
50.000,00Vegas
$ Xuchang Hengtai Foreign
100.000,00Trade
$ Zhejiang Ousen Machinery
50.000,00Co.
$ Ruiam Shunsheng Export
100.000,00
$ Intertex Commerce Global
70.935,05Ltd
$ Sangha Properties Corp.
735.000,00

Converter em Euros

VIA STRATEGIC

DROUSYS_0003934620



243

244

245

246

247

248

249

249

250

251

252

253

31-mai-
12

1-jun-12
1-jun-12
1-jun-12
1-jun-12
1-jun-12
4-jun-12
4-jun-12
4-jun-12
4-jun-12
4-jun-12

4-jun-12

$ Glory International Industry
150.000,00Co0. Lid
$ Columbia Management
417.000,00
$ Indico Dourado
50.000,00
$ Wenzhou Conch Import and
250.000,00Export
$ Brig Corporation Overseas
370.000,00
$ Inversiones Salbiand CA AS
520.000,00
$ Bondon Limited
30.215,00
$ Ariha Diamond Jewelry Co
20.000,00
$ Andina International Ltd
600.000,00
$ Galax Tradibgs Limited
394.000,00
$ Porto Alegre Managment
1.060.000,00
$ Lashan Corporation
894.000,00

URGENTE

PARCELAR EM 02 (DUAS)
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